

CONTRACT FOR UNION OF CITY HEALTH DISTRICTS  
WITH THE GENERAL HEALTH DISTRICT CREATING A COMBINED BOARD OF HEALTH  
(Authority - Sec. 3709.07, R.C.)

WHEREAS, the District Advisory Council of the Lake County General Health District, at a ~~(regular)~~ (special) meeting held July 27, 1983, by a majority affirmative vote of the members of the District Advisory Council on the question of union with the City Health Districts of Eastlake, Kirtland, Mentor, Mentor-on-the-Lake, Painesville, Wickliffe, Willoughby, Willoughby Hills and Willowick and did instruct the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to enter into a contract with the Chief Executives of the Cities of Eastlake, Kirtland, Mentor, Mentor-on-the-Lake, Painesville, Wickliffe, Willoughby, Willoughby Hills and Willowick to combine the health districts; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Eastlake at a (regular) ~~(special)~~ meeting held September 13, 1983, by a majority affirmative vote of all members on the question of union with the Lake County General Health District and the Kirtland, Mentor, Mentor-on-the-Lake, Painesville, Wickliffe, Willoughby, Willoughby Hills and Willowick City Health Districts and did authorize the Chief Executives of Eastlake to enter into a contract with the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to combine the health districts; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Kirtland at a (regular) ~~(special)~~ meeting held October 17, 1983, by a majority affirmative vote of all members on the question of union with the Lake County General Health District and the Eastlake, Mentor, Mentor-on-the-Lake, Painesville, Wickliffe, Willoughby, Willoughby Hills and Willowick City Health Districts and did authorize the Chief Executive of Kirtland to enter into a contract with the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to combine the health districts; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Mentor at a (regular) ~~(special)~~ meeting held September 20, 1983, by a majority affirmative vote of all members on the question of union with the Lake County General Health District and the Eastlake, Kirtland, Mentor on the Lake, Wickliffe, Willoughby, Willoughby Hills and Willowick City Health Districts and did authorize the Chief Executive of Mentor to enter into a contract with the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to combine the health districts; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Mentor on the Lake at a (regular) ~~(special)~~ meeting held September 27, 1983 by a majority affirmative vote of all members on the question of union with the Lake County General Health District and the Eastlake, Kirtland, Mentor, Painesville, Willoughby, Willoughby Hills and Willowick City Health Districts and did authorize the Chief Executive of Mentor on the Lake to enter into a contract with the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to combine the health districts; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Painesville at a (regular) ~~(special)~~ meeting held August 15, 1983 by a majority affirmative vote of all members on the question of union with the Lake County General Health District and the Eastlake, Kirtland, Mentor, Mentor-on-the-Lake, Wickliffe, Willoughby, Willoughby Hills and Willowick City Health Districts and did authorize the Chief Executive of Painesville City to enter into a contract with the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to combine the health districts; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Wickliffe at a (regular) ~~(special)~~ meeting held November 14, 1983 by a majority affirmative vote of all members on the question of union with the Lake County General Health District and the Eastlake, Kirtland, Mentor, Mentor-on-the-Lake, Painesville, Willoughby, Willoughby Hills and Willowick City Health Districts and did authorize the Chief Executive of Wickliffe to enter into a contract with the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to combine the health districts; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Willoughby at a (regular) ~~(special)~~ meeting held September 6, 1983, by a majority affirmative vote of all members on the question of union with the Lake County General Health District and the Eastlake, Kirtland, Mentor, Mentor-on-the-Lake, Painesville, Wickliffe, Willoughby Hills and Willowick City Health Districts and did authorize the Chief Executive of Willoughby to enter into a contract with the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to combine the health districts; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Willoughby Hills at a (regular) ~~(special)~~ meeting held September 22, 1983, by a majority affirmative vote of all members on the question of union with the Lake County General Health District and the Eastlake, Kirtland, Mentor, Mentor-on-the-Lake, Painesville, Wickliffe, Willoughby, and Willowick City Health Districts and did authorize the Chief Executive of Willoughby Hills to enter into a contract with the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to combine the health districts; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Willowick at a (regular) ~~(special)~~ meeting held September 16, 1983 by a majority affirmative vote of all members on the question of union with the Lake County General Health District and the Eastlake, Kirtland, Mentor, Mentor-on-the-Lake, Painesville, Wickliffe, Willoughby, and Willoughby Hills City Health Districts and did authorize the Chief Executive of Willowick to enter into a contract with the Chairman of the District Advisory Council to combine the health districts; and

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to such authority William T. Bennett, Pres. on behalf of the District Advisory Council of the Lake County General Health District,

and Morris Becker, Mayor, on behalf of the City of Eastlake,  
and Mario V. Marcopoli, Mayor, on behalf of the City of Kirtland,  
and Edward J. Podoilil, City Mgr., on behalf of the City of Mentor,  
and Franklin T. Stroud, Mayor, on behalf of the City of Mentor on the Lake,  
and Lester N. Nero, City Mgr., on behalf of the City of Painesville,  
and William R. Reid, Mayor, on behalf of the City of Wickliffe,  
and Eric R. Knudson, Mayor, on behalf of the City of Willoughby,  
and Melvin G. Schaefer, Mayor, on behalf of the City of Willoughby Hills,  
and Tom Dreher, Mayor, on behalf of the City of Willowick,  
do agree as follows:

1. The administration of public health services for the Combined Board of Health representing the cities and the townships and villages and appointed in conformity with section 3709.07 of the Ohio Revised Code.
2. The number of board members and their responsibilities shall be determined as follows:
  - a. Each city within the health district shall have at least one member.
  - b. Unit of population per board member for cities and the General Health District (villages and townships) shall be determined from the population of the contracting cities and the General Health District as obtained from the latest Federal census and shall be the average of such population.
  - c. There shall be an additional board representative for each city and the General Health District each time its population is more than 1.60 times the unit population for the health district. The unit population is determined as follows:

<u>General Health District</u>	<u>Population 1980 Federal Census</u>
Eastlake	22,104
Kirtland	5,969
Mentor	42,065
Mentor on the Lake	7,919
Painesville	16,391
Wickliffe	16,790
Willoughby	19,329
Willoughby Hills	8,612
Willowick	17,834
General Health District	55,788

1983

Total population (212,801)	- 10= Unit Population (21,280)
Number of Additional Health District Representative	Unit Population x 1.60
1	34,048 - 64,477
2	54,478 - 87,163

- (d) Based upon the 1980 Federal Census the number of Board of Health representatives will be as follows:

<u>Lake County General Health District</u>	<u>No. of Representatives</u>
Eastlake	1
Kirtland	1
Mentor	2
Mentor on the Lake	1
Painesville	1
Wickliffe	1
Willoughby	1
Willoughby Hills	1
Willowick	1
General Health District	3

- (e) The General Health District shall have an additional Board of Health representative which shall be a physician and may be chosen from within the General Health District or any of the contracting cities.
3. (a) Members representing the cities and the General Health District (villages and townships) shall be appointed for a five year period.
  - (b) A vacancy in the membership of the Board shall be filled in like manner as an original appointment and shall be for the unexpired term.
  - (c) When a vacancy of a member representing the townships and villages occurs more than ninety days prior to the first Monday in March ensuing, the remaining members of the Board may appoint a member to fill such vacancy until the annual meeting of the District Advisory Council.
4. Officers of the Combined Board of Health shall be elected or appointed as approved in section 3709.11 of the Revised Code.
  5. The public health services to be provided shall be those that are required by the Ohio Revised Code and the Ohio Sanitary Code, and such other services as are duly authorized or required by regulations of the General Health District and can be furnished within the amount of money available to the Combined Board of Health.

6. The budget for the operation of the General Health District shall be estimated by the Board of Health and fixed by the Budget Commission. After the several sources of revenue set forth in section 3709.28 of the Revised Code have been deducted from the budget, necessary funds to meet the remaining budget shall be apportioned by the County Auditor on the basis of taxable valuation for each township and village and on the basis of taxable valuation and per capita for the contracting cities. The percent of taxable valuation and per capita for the contracting cities shall be as follows:

1983	70% taxable valuation	30% per capita
1984	60% taxable valuation	40% per capita
1985 and after	50% taxable valuation	50% per capita

7. This contract shall become effective on January 1, 1984 and shall remain in full force and effect until terminated by all parties hereto; provided, any city may withdraw from said contract effective January 1 of any year, or the District Advisory Council may terminate said contract effective January 1 of any year, upon giving at least eleven months prior written notice of intention to withdraw or terminate to the other parties hereto.
8. When any city withdraws from this contract as provided in Section 7 herein, such contract shall continue in effect with the Combined Board of Health consisting of the number of members specified in Section 2, less the number representing the city withdrawing.
9. The Chairman of the District Advisory Council and the Chief Executive of the cities that are parties to this contract may by majority vote, permit by contract any other city to join the combined general health district under the same terms provided herein. Where any such city contracts to become a part of said combined health district, the Combined Board of Health shall be increased by one member to represent such city appointed for a term of five years.
10. The combined district shall be known as the Lake County General Health District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereunder subscribe our name.

Date: <u>July 27, 1983</u>	District Advisory Council Lake County General Health District By <u>William J. Bennett</u>
Date: <u>October 17, 1983</u>	City of Kirtland By <u>[Signature]</u> Chief Executive
Date: <u>September 13, 1983</u>	City of Eastlake By <u>Morris Beach</u> Chief Executive
Date: <u>September 20, 1983</u>	City of Mentor By <u>[Signature]</u> Chief Executive
Date: <u>September 27, 1983</u>	City of Mentor on the Lake By <u>Franklin T. Howard</u> Chief Executive

Date: August 15, 1983 City of Painesville  
By [Signature]  
Chief Executive

Date: November 14, 1983 City of Wickliffe  
By William R. Reid  
Chief Executive

Date: September 6, 1983 City of Willoughby  
By Eric R. Anderson  
Chief Executive

Date: September 22, 1983 City of Willoughby Hills  
By [Signature]  
Chief Executive

Date: September 16, 1983 City of Willowick  
By [Signature]  
Chief Executive

I hereby certify that a copy of this contract was filed with the  
Ohio Department of Health this \_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_.

Date: \_\_\_\_\_  
Director of Health

for